
Holthaus, James J.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Orr, Daniel J [danielj.orraxcelenergy.com]
Thursday, June 30, 2005 10:17 AM
Holthaus, James J.
Peregrine info

Attachments: MNGP peregrine summary.doc; falconlD.doc; PERESUM.DOC; breeders.doc

Jim

The peregrine documents you requested are attached.

The first document is a summary of the data I have on the MNGP nest box. It includes the young
produced each year and the adults that were identified each year. In some year one or both of the
adults may not have been identified.

The second document lists all of the young produced at all of Xcel Energy's nest boxes each year.

The third document is a year-by-year summary of the production of young that took place at each
nest box. I do not have 2005 data yet so it is only up to date through 2004.

The fourth document is a list of the breeding peregrines that we were able to identify at each of our
sites each year the nest box was used.

Dan Orr
Sr. Environmental Analyst
Xcel Energy Environmental Services
763-261-3155
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Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site ' Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Sep Name Nestdina Activitv

Monticello '1992

1995

Nest box installed

4/*H
K/*H
U*H

2206-25479
1807-53846
1807-53847

M
F
F

Wayne
Charlee
Leona

1996

1997

K/*V
Ul*V
P/*C

*3lG
*3/H
*3/K
*T/G

1807-53961
1807-53984
2206-35703

1807-61913
1807-61914
1807-61912
2206-35726

F
F
M

F
F
F
M

Marie
Loretta
Lon

Sophia
Maude
Bertha
Ralph

Riverside, '98, - '01
d
d

High Bridge, '99-'03

d

1998 *C/*X
*3l*X

1807-61968
2206-35736

F
M

Wanda
Willie

1999 VIW
W/E
W/C

1807-77629
1807-77630
1807-77631

2206-41090

F
F
F

Scully
Belinda
Miranda

King, '04 -'05
MN State Fairgrounds '00
Mayo Clinic, '01
Dairyland, Alma, '02

E/U M Mulder

2000 G/M
M/M
0/*G
3/*U

2206-28966
2206-28967
1807-77660
1807-77664

M
M
F
F

Buzz
Neil
Amilia
Doolittle

Ford Parkway, '02

d = reported dead
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Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Sex Name Nestina Activitv

2001 44/A
43/A
42/A

1807-35910
1807-35911
1807-35912

F
F
F

Colleen
Terri
Janice

2002

2003

2004.

2005

41/B
42/B
43/B
15/M

481E
49/E

02/N
03/N

1807-91972
1807-91973
1807-91974
2206-62876

1807-62164
1807-62165

2206-69878
2206-69869

987-40175
987-40176
816-38615
816-38616

1687-01950
1687-01951
1687-01952
2206-72099

F
F
F
M

F
F

M
M

F
F
M
M

F
F
F
M

Trudy
Marcia
Kathi
Schwanke

Lora
Loree

Hippie
Bor

Waukon Junct, IA '04-'05
Colonnade '04
Wells Fargo'05

29/D
30/D
30/N
31/N

* Tesslynn
MandyRose
JD
Montie

Dale
Britta
Judy
Spivvy

P/97
P/98
P/99
C/99

d = reported dead



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Spx Name Nestino Activitv

Monticello Breeding Pairs

Female Male

1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

31 R-??-Rouchleau Pit-91
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94

E/?- Likely still Camilla

faded silver- Likely still Camilla
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94

*BI*1-AI Grewe-SCSU-98

*B/*1-Al Grewe-SCSU-98

d = reported dead



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Sex Name Nestina Activitv

King 1988 Nest box installed

1990

1991

1992

82T
84T

47X
48X
49X

2206-13808
2206-13809

2206-13861
2206-13862
2206-13863

2206-13777
2206-13778
2206-13779

M
M

Two captive raised
young augmented

M
M
M

51Z
52Z
53Z

M
M
M

Craig
Jim
Marty

A. S. King '93
Cline Ave, Chicago '94-'98

V. 1993

1994

1995

7/6
1/*V
D/B

0/*M
v/Y

5/*H
C/*6
H/*H
P/*H

*1807-49717
2206-18537
1807-49718

2206-18600
1807-49763

2206-25475
2206-25474
1807-53844
1807-53843

F
M
F

M
F

M
M
F
F

Leon
Cyndi

Mapper
Oscar
Louise
Thelma

1996

1997

S/*V

*3/ B

1807-53981

1807-61908

F Jenny

F Tundra

1998 *3/*1 2206-35766 M Smoke Hastings Bridge, '00,
Highbridge, '01 - '05
Found Injured @ HB 4/05



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Rand # Sex Name Nestina Activitv

*3/*2

1999 V/Z

2206-35767

1807-69773

1807-69774
1807-69775
2206-41035

M Prescott

F Nicole

Cargill, Red Wing, '01

Space Center, '00
Sherco, 01; (d 4/02)
Maassen's Bluff, 01
Sherco, '00

V'Y
WN
V/A

F
F
M

Amy
Julie
Dana

2000 U/N
4/*7
9/*1

2206-28963
1807-77605
1807-77606

M
F
F

Zack
Dot
Cassie

2001

2002

2003

2004

20/A
21/A
84/H
85/H

O/*P

30/E
57/P
58/P

32/D
34/N
35/N

1807-35902
1807-35903
2206-62832
2206-62833

1807-91927

1807-62146
2206-69861
2206-69862

987-40178
816-38619
816-38620

F
F
M
M

Apryl
Dixie Chick
Rocky
PF Flyer

F Knockout

F
M
M

F
M
M

Speedy
Jay
George

Riverside '04 displ

Gold Star Zippster
Rutherford Rocket
Speedy Champion



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Yeaqr Clnlnr RBnri # IUSqFWS Banrd ; xpy Nalme Nestdinn Activitv

Sherco 1991 Nest box installed

1992

1993

1994

1995

65Z
90R

1/*W
1/*X
1/*Y
6/2

8l*G
8/*H
UIG

4/*E
4l*G

2206-13789
1807-34822

2206-18538
2206-18539
2206-18540
1807-49703

2206-18599
2206-25431
1807-53807

2206-35852
2206-25478

2206-35851

M
F

M
M
M
F

M
M
F

M
M

Cole
Sherlie

2 young augmented
Black Dog '94-'95

Waldo
Leonardo
Shakespeare
CoCo

Smokey
Thunder
Rochelle d

Dairyland, Alma '97-'99;
Maassens'Bluff, 00-01
Dairyland, Alma, '02

5/*K M

1996

1997

Vl*V
W/*V

1807-53985
1807-53983

1807-61909
1807-61910

F
F

*3/C
*3/D

F
F

Razor
Bomber

1998 .*3l*A
X/*D
W/*D

2206-35768
1807-61869
1807-61870

M
F
F

Lightening
Vector
Bern

Riverside'00-'01 (d 10/02)
Lansing, IA, '02
Hastings Bridge, '00
1-94 Bridge, S St Paul, '03



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Rand # USFWS Rand # Sex Name Nestino Activitv

1999

2000

X/R
R/Y
V/M

1807-69777
2206-41036
220641037

F
M
M

Diana
Nero
Screech

Wells Fargo, MN, '01-'05,

None; juvenile female

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

26/A
27/A

1807-35908
1807-35909

F
F

Polly
Penny

d
Hastings Bridge, '03

young too old to band 1male, I female

00/N
01/N
47/E

28/D
28/N
29/D

2206-69876
2206-69877
1807-62163

M
M
F

987-40174
816-38613
816-38614

F
M
M

Ben
Ryu
Crystal

Miracle
Magic
Slugger

Angel
Jasmine
Hotshot
Rose

P/96
P/95
C/98
Unbanded

F
F
M
F



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Cnlnr RBnrd #t I IUSFWSB Rnd # xpy Name Nesctinn Acfivitv

Black Dog 1992

1993

1994

1995

2/*E
D/C
D/D

8/*R
V/U
VN

2206-18562
1807-49720
180749721

2206-25414
180749779
180749780

2206-25470

M
F
F

Wilbur
Kitty
Orville

Nest box installed

d

d

M
F
F

MK/*5

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000

x/*U
X/*V

*3/E
*T/D
*T/E

*C/*V
*C/*Y

1807-53982
1807-53986

1807-61911
2206-35724
2206-35725

1807-61987
1807-61986

1807-69781
2206-41046
2206-41086

1807-77656
1807-77657
1807-77658

F
F

F
M
M

F
F

F
M
M

F
F
F

Sheri
Lori

Phyllis
Porky
Joe

Dawn
Laura

Candy
Huske
Andy

Amanda
Abby
Julie

WEPCO, Milwaukee '98
Mayo, '97, Multifoods, '98

Z/B
E/M
E/E

0/*1
0/*E
0/*X

2001 35/A 1807-77786 F Donna



Site Year

Young Peregrines Banded at NSP

Color Band # USFWS Band # Sex

36/A 1807-77787 F
92/H 2206-62789 M
93/H 2206-62790 M

three young too old to band

Four young hatched all died before banding

25/N 816-38610 M
26/N 816-38611 M
27/N 816-38612 M

Nest Sites

Name

Esperanza
Howard
Bert

Russell
Will
Brandon

Nestina Activitv

2002

2003

2004 d
d



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Sex Name Nestina ActivitY

Monticello 1992 Nest box installed

1995 4/*H
KJ*H
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
WIC

1807-77629
1807-77630
1807-77631

2206-41090

F
F
F

Scully
Belinda
Miranda

King '04, '05
MN State Fairgrounds'00
Mayo Clinic, '01
Dairyland, Alma, '02

E/U M Mulder

2000 G/M
M/M
0/*G
3l*U

2206-28966
2206-28967
1807-77660
1807-77664

M
M
F
F

Buzz
Neil
Amilia
Doolittle

Ford Parkway, '02

2001 44/A 1807-35910 F Colleen



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Sitp Year CoInr Rand it IJ5SFWS Rand # SPex Name Nepsfina Activitv

43/A
42/A

1807-35911
1807-35912

F
IF

Terri
Janice

2002 41/B
42/B
43/B
15/M

1807-91972
1807-91973
1807-91974
2206-62876

IF
F
F
M

Trudy
Marcia
Kathi
Schwanke

Lora
Loree

Hippie
Bor

2003 48/E
49/E

1807-62164
1807-62165

2206-69878
2206-69869

F
F

M
M

Waukon Junct, IA'04-'05
Colonnade '04
Wells Fargo'05

02/N
03/N

2004

2005

29/D
30/D
30/N
31/N

P/97
P/98
P/99
C/99

987-40175
987-40176
816-38615
816-38616

F
F
M
M

Tesslynn
MandyRose
JD
Montie

Dale
Britta
Judy
Spivvy

1687-01950
1687-01951
1687-01952
2206-72099

F
F
F
M



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Band # USFWS Band # Sex Name Nestina Activity

Prairie Is 1994
1997

1998I

1999

2000

*3/R
*T/M
*T/P
*T/R

*31*W

WIA

W/P
ZIU
D/G

N/G
KIY
L/P
3/*X

1807-61917
2206-35729
2206-35730
2206-35731

2206-35771
1807-61975

1807-69783

1807-69784
1807-77628
2206-41089

2206-28968
2206-28969
2206-28970
1807-77665

F
M
M
M

M
F

F

F
F
M

M
M
M
F

Beta
Alpha
Delta
Gamma

Joe
Mary

Seminoe

Pathfinder
Ryan
Dick

Kody
Quark
Mew
Cleo

Nest box installed

Lansing IA,'00 -'02

Dairyland, Alma '00

Maiden Rock'00

Riverside, '01 driven off
Sherco, '02-'05

2001

2002

2003

2004

four young not banded

young died before banding

three young fledged but were too old to band

311D 987-40177 F
32/N 816-38617 M
33/N 816-38618 M

Betsy
Noah
Mueller
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Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

Site Year Color Rand It USFWS Rand # Sex Name Nestina Activitv

Riverside 1997 Nest box installed

1998 *3/*C
*C/*D
*C/*E

2206-35770
1807-61974
1807-61977

M
F
F

Marshall
Minnie
Lucky

Sherco '01-03

1999 ZN 1807-77627 F Murphy Louisa EC, IA, '01
Alliant Ottumwa '05

2000

2001

2002

L/M
G/U
2/*2

28/A
88/H
89/H

39/B
40/B
68/K

2206-28971
2206-28972
1807-77666

1807-35913
2206-62838
2206-62839

1807-91990
1807-91971
2206-62875

M
M
F

F
M
M

F
F
M

Rocket
Speedy
Spirit

Hastings, MN, '02

Webster
Horus
Static

Princess
Angel
Sheridan

Lincoln NE, Capitol, '03

2003 39/E
66/P

1807-62155
2206-69870

F
M

Fast Track
Putnam

Des Moines, Capitol'05

2004 No eggs laid: new female possibly sterile



Young Peregrines Banded at NSP Nest Sites

5qitf Vamr C,-nir Pond 1± I I5qPXAIW.Q RPnri If qmv NJcma KNartinn Artfivitv
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High Bridge 1999 Nest box installed

2000 G/M
GIX
l/*L

2206-28964
2206-28965
1807-77659

M
M
F

Irvine
Cherokee
Lily

d 6/00

2001

2002

2003

2004

29/A
90/H
91/H

1/*G
63/K

31/E
59/P
60/P
61/P

42/N

1807-35914
2206-62840
2206-62841

1807-91931
2206-62869

1807-62147
2206-69863
2206-69864
2206-69865

816-38627

F
M
M

F
M

F
M
M
M

Lolo
Gold
Sharky

Cargill, Lake City, 03-'04

Bolt
Fluffy

Faith
Hope
Liberty
Warren

M Survivor

MN Valley 1994
2000

Nest box installed
pair of birds present part of year

* d denotes bird known dead
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Brief Summary of Peregrine Falcon Nesting at NSP Facilities

Young/year

1988 Nest box installed on stack at A. S. King plant in fall

1989 Single adult male falcon at nest

1990 Pair of falcons nest; Mae the female is still present in 2001
Two young augmented to nest and successfully fledge

2

1991 Nest box installed on Sherco Unit IlIl stack in fall
Three young falcons hatched at King Plant

3

1992 Nest box installed on stack at Black Dog Plant in summer
Nest box installed on off gas stack at Monticello Plant in fall
Pair of falcons nesting at Sherco but eggs infertile
Two young falcons augmented to Sherco box, successfully
fledge
Three young falcons hatch at King

5

1993 Single female falcon present at Monticello
Pair of peregrines nest at Black Dog; three young produced
Three young falcons hatched at King Plant
Four young falcons hatched at Sherco Plant

10

1994 Nest box installed on stack at Minnesota Valley Plant
Nest box installed on containment dome at Prairie Island Plant
Two young falcons hatched at King
Three young produced at Sherco
Three young produced at Black Dog

8

1995 Three young hatched at Monticello Plant;
Pair attempt nesting at Prairie Island plant unsuccessfully
Four young produced at King Plant
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Three young falcons hatch at Sherco Plant
Two peregrines produced at Black Dog Plant

12

1996 One young female fledged at King Plant
Two females produced at Black Dog
Two females fledged at Sherco
Three young falcons produced at Monticello
Two adults present but no young at Prairie Island

8

1997 One female fledged at King Plant
Two females produced at Sherco
Three young at Black Dog
Four young falcons produced at Monticello
Four young falcons hatched at Prairie Island
Nest box installed at Riverside

14
1998 Two males fledged at King Plant

One male and two females fledged at Sherco
Two females fledged at Black Dog
One female and one male fledged at Monticello
One female and one male fledged at Prairie Island
One female and one male fledged at Riverside
Nest box installed at High Bridge

13

1999 Three females and one male fledged at King Plant
Two males and one female fledged at Sherco
Two males and one female fledged at Black Dog
Three females and one male fledged at Monticello
Three females and one male fledged at Prairie Island
One female fledged at Riverside
High Bridge box visited by birds nesting at the Bridge

19

2000 Two females and one male banded at King Plant
No young at Sherco; new pair with juvenile female
Three young females at Black Dog
Two male and two female young at Monticello



- -

Three male and one female young at Prairie Island
Two male and one female young at Riverside
Two males and one female banded at High Bridge

20

2001 Two females and two males fledged at King Plant
Two females banded at Sherco
Two males and two females produced at Black Dog
Three females banded at Monticello
Four young at Prairie Island; unknown sex
Two males and one female produced at Riverside
One female and two males hatched at High Bridge

23

2002 One female fledged at King Plant
One male and one female produced at Sherco (not banded)
Three young too old to band at Black Dog
Three females and one male banded at Monticello
Young died prior to banding at Prairie Island
Two females and one male produced at Riverside
One male and one female fledged at High Bridge 15

2003 Three young (2M, 1 F) fledged at King plant
Three young (1 F, 2M) banded at Sherco
Four young hatched (all died prior to banding) at BD
Two males and two females banded at Monticello
Three young hatched at PI (too old to band)
Two females and one male fledged at Riverside
One female and three males banded at High Bridge 20

2004 Two males and one female fledged at King Plant
One female and two males fledged at Sherco
Three male peregrines fledged at Black Dog
Two male and two female peregrines fledged at Monticello
One female and two males fledged at Prairie Island
No young were produced at Riverside
One young produced at High Bridge 17

189 young produced from NSP sites since 1989



Peregrines Breeding at NSP Power Plants

Plant/Year Female#-Name-Origin-Yr. Male#-Name-Origin-Yr.

King
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31 V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
31V-Mae-Multifoods-89
W/E-Belinda- Monticello-99
W/E-Belinda- Monticello-99

36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
36R-??-LaCrosse-91
WN-Julie-ASKing-99
V/Z-Nicole-ASKing-99
W/A-Seminoe-PI-99
W/A-Seminoe-PI-99
W/A-Seminoe-PI-99
W/A-Seminoe-PI-99

13T-??-Multifoods-88
13T-??-Multifoods-88

51Z-??-King-92

49Z-Caeser-Multifoods-92
49Z-Caeser-Multifoods-92

0/*L- Doug-Wards Tower-95
0/*L- Doug-Wards Tower-95

94T-??-Cedar Rapids-90
94T-??-Cedar Rapids-90
79Z-??-Wards Tower-92
79Z-??-Wards Tower-92

D/C-??-Black Dog-93

*31*C-Marshall-Riverside-98

*3/*C-Marshall-Riverside-9 8

Sherco
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004.
2005

Black Dog
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

4/5-??-(banded as adult '93)
90R-Sherlie-Sherco-92
90R-Sherlie-Sherco-92
U/R-Skywalker-Wards Tower-94
U/R-Skvwalker-Wards Tower-94
Gt*V-Nora-rving Pk. IL-96
G/*V-Nora-Irving Pk. IL-96
G/*V-Nora-lrving Pk. IL-96
G/*V-Nora-lrving Pk. IL-96

55X-??-Wards Tower-91
55X-??-Wards Tower-91
55X-??-Wards Tower-91
55X-??-Wards Tower-91
55X-??-Wards Tower-91

1/*6-Mille-No. Cent. Life-00
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Peregrines Breeding at NSP Power Plants

Plant/Year Female#-Name-Orig in-Yr. Male#-Name-Origin-Yr.

2002
2003
2004

G/*V-Nora-lrving Pk. IL-96
G/*V-Nora-lrving Pk. IL-96

1/*6-Mille-No. Cent. Life-00
1/*6-Mille-No. Cent. Life-00

Monticello
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

Prairie Island
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
20b3
2004

31R-??-Rouchleau Pit-91
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94

E/?- Likely still Camilla

faded silver- Likely still Camilla
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94
E/B-Camilla-Colonnade-94

7/1 -??-Wards Tower-93
7/1 -??-Wards Tower-93
7/1 -??-Wards Tower-93
7/1 -??-Wards Tower-93

*B/*1-AI Grewe-SCSU-98

*B*1-AI Grewe-SCSU-98

0/*7-Malin-Multifoods-93
0/7-Malin-Multifoods-93

*S/U-Zeus-Norwest-97
7/1-??-Wards Tower-93
likely 7/1
7/1 -??-Wards Tower-93

Riverside
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

High Bridge
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

K/*V-Marie-Monticello-96
K/*V-Marie-Monticello-96
K/*V-Marie-Monticello-96
K/*V-Marie-Monticello-96
Unbanded
6/*S-Linda M-WPS Pulliam-00
Unbanded

*3/G-Sophia- Monticello-97
*3/G-Sophia- Monticello-97
*3/G-Sophia- Monticello-97
*3/G-Sophia- Monticello-97
41/E-Delene-Genoa-03

*3t*A-Lighting-Sherco-98
*31*A-Lighting-Sherco-98
*31*A-Lighting-Sherco-98
5/*9-Malik-NC Life-00
5/*9-Malik-NC Life-00

04T-Spanky-Mayo-88
*3/*1 -Smoke-ASKing-98
*3/*1 -Smoke-ASKing-98
*3/*1 -Smoke-ASKing-98
*3/*1 -Smoke-ASKing-98


